
VILLAGE OF 

Orland Park  
 

                        DEPARTMENT OF POLICE 
                      INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM   
  
 
 
 
TO:   Chief Timothy McCarthy 
FROM: Officer T. Konczal #17 
DATE:  May 5, 2009 
RE:   Seized Vehicles Ready for Auction  
 
Below is a list of eleven (11) forfeited vehicles with titles or being processed for 
titles in the name of the Village of Orland Park.  They are ready for auction.  This 
auction will be conducted by Tri-State Auto Auction of Chicago, 14001 S. Karlov, 
Crestwood, Illinois, 60445. 
 
Vehicle Year Make and Model  Vehicle Identification #  Mileage 
 
1)  1998 GMC Safari   1GKDM19W9WB526356  172016 
 
2)  1989 Oldsmobile Cutlass   2G3AM51W7K2332611  92289 
 
3)  1996 Chevrolet Monte Carlo  2G1WW12M1T9298267  190208 
 
4)  1997 GMC Suburban   3GKFK16R8VG501614  171386 
 
5)  2002 Dodge Neon   1B3ES26C12D553671  98188 
 
6)  2005 Toyota Sienna   5TDZA23C65S338870  90226 
 
7)  1995 Dodge Intrepid   1B3HD46F6SF553957  71274 
 
8)  2000 Hyundai Elantra   KMHJF35F0YU904951  118589 
 
9)  1994 Cadillac DeVille   1G6KF52Y7RU320349  117835 
 
10)  1995 Jeep Wrangler   1J4FY19P8SP228549  150792 
 
11)  1991 Chevrolet Corsica  1G1LT53T6MY101454  unknown 
 
 


